SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/2/2015 2/25/2015 01:06

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8691 15-62731 F15-017

Date/Time Entered
3/2/2015 20:24

Incident Summary

After reading the attached documentation and debriefing the incident with Officer Hamilton I find that his
deployment of K-9 "Leonidas" as an apprehension tool was reasonable, within law, within policy and met
Department expectations.

It was very unlikely that Officers would have taken him into custody without the ability of a K-9 as an
apprehension tool.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall 3417 L-205
K-9 Unit Supervisor / Defensive Tactics Coordinator

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 04.14.15.

Incident Location

® 4917 Martin ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207 - : Northeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark f-greater than 30 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Small 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EA59vqP2M%2{3... 4/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Chad Wesley Cochell

DOB: 10/17/1982 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
® 4917 Martin ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
¢ (509) 482-5506

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
b-Minor Visible Injury |1o, 11 1,2

FRONT BACK

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant
e Resisting Arrest

Involved Officers

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EA59vqP2M%2{3... 4/16/2015



Incident Summary

Page 3 of 5

Officer Craig Hamilton - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e K9 Application - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions

Points of contact

K9 Application |[ves |11

FRONT

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury |

1,2

BACK

Regions |

Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible |

Officer Witnesses

Officer Christopher Brasch - Payroll Number:
Corporal Kevin Busch - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached | Attachment Description

Attachment Type

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EA59vqP2M%213...

4/16/2015



Incident Summary

Page 4 of 5

3/2/2015 Reports pdf
3/2/2015 k-9 Software pdf
3/2/2015 CAD pdf
3/19/2015 Additional pdf
3/19/2015 photo Log pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt

From

I To

cc

Approved

3/2/2015

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

"Lieutenant Matthew Cowles "(none)

Sender's Instructions: After reading the attached documentation and debriefing the incident with Officer

Hamilton I find that his deployment of K-9 "Leonidas" as an apprehension tool was reasonable, within law,

within policy and met Department expectations. It was very unlikely that Officers would have taken him into
custody without the ability of a K-9 as an apprehension tool. Sergeant Shawn Kendall 3417 L-205 K-9 Unit

Supervisor / Defensive Tactics Coordinator

Recipient's Comments/Response: Hi Sgt, Can you check the x-reference for the additional reports from
other officers onscene including the Cpl's photo log and officer additionals. #SP150048545. If you add these

to the blue team I will forward it up. Thanks, Matt

3/18/2015

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please see comments.

Recipient's Com

ments/Response: Attachment request added.

3/19/2015

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

"Lieutenant Matthew Cowles "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Added attachements

Recipient's Comments/Response: After review of the attached documents I agree that this Use of Force is

within Policy.

3/28/2015

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain Daniel Torok

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents reference a K-9 Use of Force (Contact) for your

review. Please let me know if there are any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of the k9 was within policy.

4/13/2015

ICaptain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: This UOF, K9 contact, was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer

Signature Line

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Captain Daniel Torok

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EA59vqP2M%213...

4/16/2015
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Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EA59vqP2M%2{3... 4/16/2015



Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case# 15-062731 Report Type Apprehension
Location 4900 N. Napa Handler Craig Hamilton
Date Occurred 2/25/2015 K-9 Leonidas
Date of Report 3/1/2015 7:12:00 PM Imm. Supervisor Sgt. Kendall
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Cochell,Chad W
DOB 10/17/1982 Age 32
SSN

Gender M
Address
City Zip Code
State

Phone #

Medical Information

Visible Injuries present? Yas Subject refuse treatment? No
Treatment Required? Yes Exam/ Treatment Location Holy Family ER
Examined by Doctor? Yes Examining Dactor

Explanation of Treatment NJA

Time of Exam 2:00 AM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Yes Number of bites or engagements 4

Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force The suspect took off running out the back door.
He failed to stop even after K9 warnings were
given.

Reason no Verbal warning given? N/A

Off leash apprehension made? Yeg

On leash contact made? No

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 of 3



K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yes
K-9 Assaulted? No
K-9 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries N/A
K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative

On 02-25-15 at about 0106 hours, | was asked to assist the Spokane Police Patrol Anti-Crime
Team (PACT) with contacting the residents at 4917 N. Martin reference a stolen go-cart.

SPD radio had checked the history of the house and found there was a male with a felony
warrant that had history at this place. His name was Chad W. Cochell and had a confirmed
felony warrant for 3rd degree assault.

| was able to look at a recent booking photo prior to arriving on scene.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have
been for over 6 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine
Association (WSPCA). | am accredited as a Master Handler with the WSPCA, as well as, being
a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo is my second working dog in nearly 11 years as a K9
handler.

| responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car and was wearing the uniform of the day.
Leo was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked on both shoulders along with a Spokane
Police patch affixed to his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | took a position on the south side of the house, which gave us a view of the backyard
and the back door. We were about 30" away from the house. It was dark and | wasn't able to
use my flashlight due to it giving away my location. | was also able to see through a large
picture window that was on the south side of the house. There were no blinds on the window
and | could see into the kitchen area and what looked like steps going down to the back door of
the house. There were lights on inside the house so it was easy to see.

When officer's knocked on the front door, | saw the wanted suspect, Cochell, quickly walk from
the front of the house, across the picture window and then disappear near the back door. |
assumed he went into the basement. A few minutes later, | heard the back door open and saw
a dark figure walk outside. | illuminated him with my flashlight and immediately recognized him
as Cochell. | yelled, "Police, stop or my dog will bite you!" He looked over at me and then took
off running through the back yard towards and opening in the fence that led to Napa St.

There was lots of junk, broken down cars, other outbuildings, and such that were all danger
areas and provided places for Cochell to hide and that Leo and | had to maneuver around.

Cochell failed to stop and continued at a dead sprint. | had to make my way around some of
the yard junk with Leo so | yelled, "Police, stop!" one last time and then decided to release Leo
to apprehend Cochell for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was a confirmed felony warrant for the violent crime of 3rd degree assault.

THREATS:
Cochell was wanted for a violent crime and also had a history of violence. His local history

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 2 of 3



included burglary charges, 2nd degree assault, and unlawful possession of a firearm. He
posed an immediate threat to the officer's on scene and in the area. He was demonstrating an
intense level of desperation to escape and had a large lead on myself. He fled through the junk
filled backyard which had countless hazards to run through. There were also some outbuildings
in the backyard that might have contained additional threats and had been unchecked. It was
unknown if he was armed and he was wearing a heavy jacket over thick coveralls.

RESISTANCE:
Cochell was actively resisting by failing to stop running when lawfully ordered to do so.

After | yelled my announcements and Cochell continued running towards Napa, | released Leo
to capture him. Cochell made it out to Napa then continued running S/B nearly in the middle of
the street. | ran out after them just in time to see Leo capture Cochell, which took him to the
ground. Cochell stood back up and tried running again but Leo kept his grip and Cochell fell
back to the ground and began screaming.

Ofc. Brasch and | ran up to the two and | yelled for Cochell to show his hands. Leo had control
of Cochell's right lower leg and | could see Cochell's hands were empty. | took control of Leo,
while Ofc. Brasch took control of Cochell's arms.

| ordered Leo to release and he immediately did so.
Ofc. Brasch took him into custody without further incident.

Cochell was transported to Holy Family ER where his minor injuries were checked out and
treated. His injuries consisted of some minor raking. He was wearing some thick insulated
coveralls and Leo only got him on the right leg.

His injuries consisted of some scrapes on his right calf and some scrapes/compression marks
on his right knee.

Cpl. Busch took some photos of the injuries,

| spoke with Cochell a little at the hospital. He told me he knew the police were at the house
but he claimed he didn't know who | was when he slipped out the back door. He said all he saw
was my flashlight and his "blood pressure shot up." He said he never heard a thing and just
ran. He said he didn't hear my K9 announcement but that he would have run anyway.

After Cochell was released, he was booked into the SCSO jail for the 3rd degree Assault
warrant.

Sgt. Eckersley was aware of the K9 contact.
Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713

K14

Time = Less than 10 seconds
Distance = Approx. 100’

Handler's Signature (X)

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 3 of 3



Spokane Police Department

K-9 DEPLOYMENT REPORT

Ref. # U-CR15225160

G ' Date/Time Reported Date/Time Arrived Date/Time Cleared Agency #
ﬁ 2/25/2015 1:06:00 AM 2/25/2015 1:06:00 AM 2/25/2015 1:58:00 AM 15-062731
[=l| Session Activity Type Handler K-9
i Felony Warrant Craig Hamilton Leonidas
L Event PACT was looking for a stolen go cart and one of the residents had a 3rd Assault warrant,
Summary He tried running from the back door but Leo captured him S/B on Napa.
Information
Consent Type Warrant by K-9 Warrant # m.; Arrests Highest f;h_arge
N/A N/A 1 Felony
4 Requesting Agency: Requesting Offlcerﬂiarty =
2 Pact S. Lesser
Services Reguested Request Method
Perimeter Computer
W Grﬁﬁnd Condition Weather Condition 1 Weather Condition 2
=4 N/A Fair N/A
Temperature Wind Speed Wind Direction Humidity
28 3 NNE 73%

DEPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES

Activities Performed/ Loc. Info Action Perf./ Value Proﬂcientiy ' Time/ District
1|Apprehension-Bite Assisted Officer Performed
Properly

Residence - - 4917 N. Martin - Spokane - WA

See full narrative for additional info.

SUSPECT INFORMATION

| was watching the back of the house when the suspect ran out the back door and fled on foot. | yelled an
announcement but he failed to stop. Leo captured him on Napa running S/B. The injuries were very minor.

Name/ Address DOB/ Phone SSN Incarcerated at
Ll Cochell,Chad W 10/17/1982 Spokane
County Jall

On 02-25-15 at about 0106 hours, | was asked to assist the Spokane Police Patrol Anti-Crime Team (PACT)

with contacting the residents at 4917 N. Martin reference a stolen go-cart.

SPD radio had checked the history of the house and found there was a male with a felony warrant that had
history at this place. His name was Chad W. Cochell and had a confirmed felony warrant for 3rd degree

assault.

FORM D-100

Page 1 of 3



| was able to look at a recent booking photo prior to arriving on scene.

I responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been for over
6 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). | am
accredited as a Master Handler with the WSPCA, as well as, being a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo
is my second working dog in nearly 11 years as a K9 handler.

I responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car and was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo was
wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked on both shoulders along with a Spokane Police patch affixed to
his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | took a position on the south side of the house, which gave us a view of the backyard and the back
door. We were about 30' away from the house. It was dark and | wasn't able to use my flashlight due to it
giving away my location. | was also able to see through a large picture window that was on the south side of
the house. There were no blinds on the window and | could see into the kitchen area and what looked like
steps going down to the back door of the house. There were lights on inside the house so it was easy to
see.

When officer's knocked on the front door, | saw the wanted suspect, Cochell, quickly walk from the front of
the house, across the picture window and then disappear near the back door. | assumed he went into the
basement. A few minutes later, | heard the back door open and saw a dark figure walk outside. | illuminated
him with my flashlight and immediately recognized him as Cochell. | yelled, "Police, stop or my dog will bite
you!" He looked over at me and then took off running through the back yard towards and opening in the
fence that led to Napa St.

There was lots of junk, broken down cars, other outbuildings, and such that were all danger areas and
provided places for Cochell to hide and that Leo and | had to maneuver around.

Cochell failed to stop and continued at a dead sprint. | had to make my way around some of the yard junk
with Leo so | yelled, "Police, stop!" one last time and then decided to release Leo to apprehend Cochell for
the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was a confirmed felony warrant for the violent crime of 3rd degree assault.

THREATS:
Cochell was wanted for a violent crime and also had a history of violence. His local history included burglary
charges, 2nd degree assault, and unlawful possession of a firearm. He posed an immediate threat to the
officer's on scene and in the area. He was demonstrating an intense level of desperation to escape and had
a large lead on myself. He fled through the junk filled backyard which had countless hazards to run through.
There were also some outbuildings in the backyard that might have contained additional threats and had
been unchecked. It was unknown if he was armed and he was wearing a heavy jacket over thick coveralls.

RESISTANCE:
Cochell was actively resisting by failing to stop running when lawfully ordered to do so.

After | yelled my announcements and Cochell continued running towards Napa, | released Leo to capture
him. Cochell made it out to Napa then continued running S/B nearly in the middle of the street. |ran out
after them just in time to see Leo capture Cochell, which took him to the ground. Cochell stood back up and
tried running again but Leo kept his grip and Cochell fell back to the ground and began screaming.

Ofc. Brasch and | ran up to the two and | yelled for Cochell to show his hands. Leo had control of Cochell's
right lower leg and | could see Cochell's hands were empty. | took control of Leo, while Ofc. Brasch took
control of Cochell's arms.

| ordered Leo to release and he immediately did so.

Ofc. Brasch took him into custody without further incident.

Cochell was transported to Holy Family ER where his minor injuries were checked out and treated. His

FORM D-100 Page 2 of 3



him on the right leg.

knee.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K14

Time = Less than 10 seconds
Distance = Approx. 100!

Cpl. Busch took some photos of the injuries.

Sgt. Eckersley was aware of the K9 contact.

injuries consisted of some minor raking. He was wearing some thick insulated coveralls and Leo only got

His injuries consisted of some scrapes on his right calf and some scrapes/compression marks on his right

1 spoke with Cochell a little at the hospital. He told me he knew the police were at the house but he claimed
he didn't know who | was when he slipped out the back door. He said all he saw was my flashlight and his
"blood pressure shot up." He said he never heard a thing and just ran. He said he didn't hear my K9
announcement but that he would have run anyway.

After Cochell was released, he was booked into the SCSO jail for the 3rd degree Assault warrant.

Approved By

Date

02/25/15 01:58

Officer’'s
Signature

FORM D-100
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04/16/15

14:54:33 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP150062731 Xref: #SP150048545
Entered 02/24/15 13:26:10 BY 91113 911190

Dispatched  02/24/15 15:53:02 BY B244 1189

Enroute 02/24/15 15:53:02

Onscene 02/24/15 18:04:49

Closed 02/25/15 04:37:24

Initial Type: STPROP Final Type: STPROP (STOLEN PROPERTY)

Initial Priority:

3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1D Source: A Primary Unit: F32

Police BLK: SPB3WH

Group: P3 Beat: . Map Page: 31

Loc: 4917 N MARTIN ST ,SPK btwn E WABASH AV & E QUEEN AV <1900> (V)

Name: CROSON, JUDITH L 091859 Addr: 2902 E SANSON Phone: 5094890263

/132610 (911190) ENTRY XREF #48545 BURGG. BELIEVES SUSP: GRUBER, STEP
HANIE 30 YO LIVES AT LOC. STOLEN GO-CART POSS
AT LOC. COMP WTIH LANGSTON, RALPH IN WHI CHEV
IMPALA AT S ANSON ADR. ETA 5 MIN ONCE LE CALLS
HH#

/132655 (1008 ) CROSS #SP150048545

/132748 HOLD

/132930 MISC

/133020 MISC

/133310 MISC
ALL ROUTES, ID ONLY

/155302 (1189 ) *DISPER B244 #1189 DUNKIN, DAVID

/155408 (1203 ) *ASSTER B247 [4917 N MARTIN ST , SPK]
#1203 WELLS, DALE

/155913 (320 ) CALLBK B244 T/PCCO02
,LET THE COMP KNOW WE ARE EN ROUTE. MEET THEM
AT WABASH/CRESTLINE

/160007 (455 ) CALLBK B244 T/PCCO1
, ADVISED

/161102 (1189 ) *PREMPT B244

/161112 (1203 ) S$PREMPT B247

/165503 (320 ) DISPER F32 #1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT

/165648 (1067 ) SPREMPT F32

/165656 (320 ) HOLDC

/170814 (552 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
,COMP ADVISED ON DELAY, SAYS OFFICER DID MAKE B
RIEF CONTACT AND HAD TO CLEAR FOR A PRIORITY C
ALL. SAID THEY WOULD CONTACT HER BACK WHEN THE
Y WERE DONE

/175722 (1067 ) *DISPER F32 #1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT

/180007 *CHGLOC F32 [2902 E SANSON]

/180449 *ONSCNE F32

/182410 *REMINQ F32 MWANT, ,,,,, , COCHELL, CHADKELSEY, 1982,10,17,,,,.,
IIIIIIIIl

/182500 *REMINQ F32 MWANT,,,,,,,HAMLIN, KARALEE, 1978,01,06,,,,,,,.,
11116

/183326 *MISC F32 , CONTACTED COMP.. OBTAINED A PIC OF THE GO CAR

T.... WILL CONTINUE THE FOLLOW UP ON THIS CALL



/183340
/183340
* % % New
/005920
/005931
/010025

/010047
/010348

/010606
/010830
/010922
/011110
/011129
/011131
/011154
/011201
/011419
/011422
/011547
/011700
/011715
/011752
/011926
/012755
/012802
/013657
/013711
/013820
/013900
/013907
/013914
/013940
/014008
/014102
/014445
/014454
/014826
/014829
/014830

/015507
/020058

Date:
(1234

(952

(1067

(713
(1067
(952
(1206
(952
(1067
(1069
(952
(1206
(1067
(952
(1067

(649

(1069

02/25/15 ***

)
)
)

*CLEAR
CLOSE

REOPEN
DISPOS
*ASSTER

*ENROUT
*REMINQ

*ASSTER
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*ASSTER
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
MISC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ASSTER
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
REMINQ
MISC
MISC
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ

MISC
CALLBK

F32
F32

F32
F31

F32
F32

K14
F32
F31
F34
F31
F32
F32
F31
F34
F34
F32
F31
F32
L235
L235
K14
F34
F34
F34
F31
F34
L235
L235
F34
L235
F32
F34
F34
F34
F34

F32
K14

DSP: 1D

,NO MORE INFORMATION

#1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT
[4917 N MARTIN ST ,SPK]

#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER

MWANT, ,,,,,,COCHELL, CHADK, 1982,10,17,,, ¢4 1+

P

[4917 N MARTIN ST ,SPK]
#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG

MVEHI109ZINIIIIIIIIIIIIII’/lIIIIIII
[4917 N MARTIN ST , SPK]

#1206 BROWNELL, MARK
MWANT, ,,,,,,COCHELL, CHADKELSEY, 1982,10,17,,,,,
P rr
MWANT, ,,,,, ,HAMLIN, KARALEE,1978,01,06, ,,, /..,

rrora

, COCHELL AND HAMLIN CONFIRMED/HELD AND BOTH LI
ST THIS ADDRESS

LIC,F34,APC0099,,,,

MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIllFrIIIIII
IIIIIIIIX

MWANT, ,,,,, , BACON, LORANT, 1998,01,05,,,,,/ s,/ +.
MWANT, ,,,,, ,BACON, LORANT, 1998,01,05,,, ,,, /s,
MWANT, ,, ,, , , BACON, CLINTONJ, 1968,07,24, ,,,/,/, /4

trr I

[4917 N MARTIN ST ,SPK]
#649 ECKERSLEY, BRIAN

, TARGET IS INSIDE MOVING TOWARDS THE BACK
,BLK CARHART BLK HAT

,PID ON CHAD, SAW HIM WALK BY THE WINDOW
, RUNNING OUT THE BACK

, K9 HAS HIM

, TO BROWNELL WATCH THE BACK

WANT, F34,,,,,,,BARNES,NICHOLAS, ,1997,02,21,,,,
[ A A

, IN CUSTODY

,FIRE ADVISED TO STAGE IN THE AREA
WANT,F32,,,,.,,,0BERG,DEREK,P,1969,01,02,,,,,,,
II9

WANT, F34,,,,,,,HAMLIN,KARA,L,1978,01,06,,,,.,.,
IIO

WANT,F34,,,,,,,MCLEAN, PETER,D,1960,02,22,,,,,,
1ot

WANT, F34,,TX,,,, ,MCLEAN, PETER,D, 1960, 02,22,N, ,
WANT, F34, ,TX,,,,,MCLEAN, PETER,D, 1960, 02,22,M,,

Frororor

, INSIDE WITH F31 FOR A SECOND
T/PCCOS
,FIRE CAN GO HOME



/020138

/020234
/020255
/020522
/020533
/020617
/020718
/020727

/020847
/020847
/020919
/021115
/021636
/023142
/023200
/023617

/024321
/024757
/024758
/024759
/025626
/031633
/032249

/032346

/033138
/033547

/033940
/043510

/043724
/043724

(952
(1069

(625
(1069

(625
(1067
(L1069

(761

(1067
(713

(1069
(1067

*TRANS

* CHGLOC
* CLEAR
*REMINQ
*TRANSC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

OK

OK
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

OK

ASSTER

*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
OK
OK

*CLEAR

*TRANS
CALLBK

CALLBK

*TRANSC
*CLEAR

OK
*MISC

*CLEAR
CLOSE

F31

K14
L235
F34
F31
K14
F34
F34

F31
K14
F34
F34
F34
F31
F32
P317

P317
F32
F32
P317
P317
F32
F32

F32
K14

F32
F32

F32
F32

[HOLY FAMILY] M/O0
, MALE
[HOLY FAMILY]

LIC,F34,033YVX,,,,

M/1.9

LIC,F34,ASR1829,,,,

MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIII #4b [ 20 2N RN A B SN AN B B B A B A A
IIIIIIIIIX

LIC,F34,0922ZXM, ,,,
LIC,F34,A0B7004,,,,

,8B PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[HOLY FAMILY]
#625 BUSCH, KEVIN

[HOLY FAM]

, PSTAT/ASST PIX

[JATIL] M/0.0

T/PCCO5

,SEND ON COCHELL FOR OFFICER LESSER PLEASE
T/PCCO1

, SENT

M/5.0

,8A PSTAT/ASST, DOING THE FACE SHEET BUT IT WA
S A WARRANT ARREST ONLY.

, PSTAT/SI PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/RPT 1B ON ADDITIONAL
REPORT



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER ==
SPD 15-062731
INCIDENT TYPE o INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Information WARRANT ARREST a B
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 " ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

"RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault)

| ASSIGNMENT (Officar Assault)

DATEMIME | DISTRICT

"REPORTED ON " DATEMIME | OCCURRED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED TO |

Wed 02/25/2015 01:00 Wed 02/25/2015 01:00 Jled 02/25/2015 02:00

DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TME . CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE | REPORTTIME | EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
L 03/01/2015 16:11

PRIMARY CHARGE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT
4917 N Martin, Spokane, WA 99207

| SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

UCR/NIBRS CODE

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

INGIDENT XREF

S. Lesser
a3 T o mw’tvmmiuww mm MM.MMWMWM bwmwnl
VICTIM/WITNESSES/OTHERS  Pmperdy, VVidtim - Individual, s-am;"w awms&w , RO-Fog! Ovaer. M-Misnirg. PE-Pocloskrien,
[} - .‘_ - . . M WMW ‘5@@?& T, L
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY [ DATE OF BRTH/AGE
con-1_|Cochell, Chad Wesley M | W-White 10/17/1982 32
HEIGHT |WE|GHT BUILD HAIR ~ Jeves DESCRIPTORS o o T
505" | 130 Light Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS I PHONE -
WY [T | 4917 N Martin, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS S OCCUPATION ; "[EMPLOER PHONE
CITATION # - DATE  |TiME 'BOOKED WHERE - ~ Joare |tme
Spokane County Jall ) 02/25/2015 |02:30
'ARREST LOCATION h o STATEMENT | CHARGES — ['SUSPECT ARMED WITH -
. 0. [EloraL [EapmiTTE
4917 N Martin, Spokane, WA 99207 DOwrirten| CIOENED |
JUV, PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

Notified

[ ves [¥] NO

DRIVER S LICENSE

STATE | SOCIAL SECURITYNO.  [Jeaxe

[ rake

i IO

"OTHER ID

| T
 NARRATIVE =

T
-

On 02-25-15 at about 0106 hours, | was asked to aSSISt the Spokane Police Patrol Anti-Crime Team
(PACT) with contacting the residents at 4917 N. Martin reference a stolen go-cart.

SPD radio had checked the history of the house and found there was a male with a felony warrant
that had history at this place. His name was Chad W. Cochell and had a confirmed felony warrant

for 3rd degree assault.

| was able to look at a recent booking photo prior to arriving on scene.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#713 - Hamilton, Cralg

APPROVAL | DATEMIME

| DISTRIBUTION

20:50!

#329 - Teigen, Troy _ 03/01/2015

.....

Incident Report #1

03/02/2015 11:57:21.197




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o - _ P2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 15-062731

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been
for over 6 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association
(WSPCA). | am accredited as a Master Handler with the WSPCA, as well as, being a Master Trainer
with the WSPCA. Leo is my second working dog in nearly 11 years as a K9 handler.

| responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car and was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked on both shoulders along with a Spokane Police patch
affixed to his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | took a position on the south side of the house, which gave us a view of the backyard and
the back door. We were about 30' away from the house. It was dark and | wasn't able to use my
flashlight due to it giving away my location. | was also able to see through a large picture window
that was on the south side of the house. There were no blinds on the window and | could see into
the kitchen area and what looked like steps going down to the back door of the house. There were
lights on inside the house so it was easy to see.

When officer's knocked on the front door, | saw the wanted suspect, Cochell, quickly walk from the
front of the house, across the picture window and then disappear near the back door. | assumed he
went into the basement. A few minutes later, | heard the back door open and saw a dark figure walk
outside. I illuminated him with my flashlight and immediately recognized him as Cochell. | yelled,
"Police, stop or my dog will bite you!" He looked over at me and then took off running through the
back yard towards and opening in the fence that led to Napa St.

There was lots of junk, broken down cars, other outbuildings, and such that were all danger areas
and provided places for Cochell to hide and that Leo and | had to maneuver around.

Cochell failed to stop and continued at a dead sprint. | had to make my way around some of the
yard junk with Leo so | yelled, "Police, stop!" one last time and then decided to release Leo to
apprehend Cochell for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was a confirmed felony warrant for the violent crime of 3rd degree assault.

THREATS:

Cochell was wanted for a violent crime and also had a history of violence. His local history
included burglary charges, 2nd degree assault, and unlawful possession of a firearm. He posed an
immediate threat to the officer's on scene and in the area. He was demonstrating an intense level of
desperation to escape and had a large lead on myself. He fled through the junk filled backyard
which had countless hazards to run through. There were also some outbuildings in the backyard
that might have contained additional threats and had been unchecked. It was unknown if he was

~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

| incident Report #1
MRSt . 03/0212015 11.57:21.228




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATFEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| WARRANT ARREST [ 15-062731

Page 3

armed and he was wearing a heavy jacket over thick coveralls.

RESISTANCE:
Cochell was actively resisting by failing to stop running when lawfully ordered to do so.

After | yelled my announcements and Cochell continued running towards Napa, | released Leo to
capture him. Cochell made it out to Napa then continued running S/B nearly in the middle of the
street. | ran out after them just in time to see Leo capture Cochell, which took him to the ground.
Cochell stood back up and tried running again but Leo kept his grip and Cochell fell back to the
ground and began screaming.

Ofc. Brasch and | ran up to the two and | yelled for Cochell to show his hands. Leo had control of
Cochell's right lower leg and | could see Cochell's hands were empty. | took control of Leo, while
Ofc. Brasch took control of Cochell's arms.

| ordered Leo to release and he immediately did so.
Ofc. Brasch took him into custody without further incident.

Cochell was transported to Holy Family ER where his minor injuries were checked out and treated.
His injuries consisted of some minor raking. He was wearing some thick insulated coveralls and Leo
only got him on the right leg.

His injuries consisted of some scrapes on his right calf and some scrapes/compression marks on his
right knee.

Cpl. Busch took some photos of the injuries.

| spoke with Cochell a little at the hospital. He told me he knew the police were at the house but he
claimed he didn't know who | was when he slipped out the back door. He said all he saw was my
flashlight and his "blood pressure shot up." He said he never heard a thing and just ran. He said he
didn't hear my K9 announcement but that he would have run anyway.

After Cochell was released, he was booked into the SCSO jail for the 3rd degree Assault warrant.

Sgt. Eckersley was aware of the K9 contact.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K14

|__F_né?dsnt Répoﬁ #,T 0 END OF INCIDENT REPORT

| et e — i R e = — e Bt S —
03/02/2015 11:57:21.244




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - o Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER | INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-062731
REPORT PURPOSE _ REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  02/25/2015 01:00 | 15-048545
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST O SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES [
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 i ) ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 B T ATTEMPTED
]
'DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME “TCLEARED TIME | RePorT DATE ~ [REPORT TIME
02/25/2015 16:55
PRIMARY CHARGE S D I “UCR/NIBRS CODE
\f%CTIMNm'HESSESIOTHERS m..e, v-vuim mm m«‘m&“%“ i mwt:mmm ind, PEPocint *";"""""*m.wﬁ'»'ia.m""‘"“'
'(;ODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE | SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
con-1 |McLean, Peter D M | W-White 02/22/1960 55
“HEIGHT WEIGHT |BULD | HAR il EYES | DESCRIPTORS =n T E——— i
5'08" 200 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
“CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP N RESIDENTIALSTATUS | PHONE
WUTY [T] | 4917 N Martin, Spokane, WA 99202 (509) 482-5506
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS. ~ [occupaTion " |EMPLOYER PHONE o
ADDITIONAL PHONES — - - R T RSwTES O
(Home-Beeper/Pager) [t 509) 482-5506
NARRATIVE e L ’

On 02/24/2015 | responded to 2902 E. Sanson reference a burglary that had already been reported
(#15-48545). The Complainant/Victim, Judith Croson advised a blue go-cart had been stolen from
the location. The suspects cut a lock and entered an unattached garage and stole the go-cart which
was valued at approximately $1500. She was able to show me a photograph of the blue go-cart that
had been stolen. She advised that a male in the neighborhood (possibly Brian Miller) gave her
information that the stolen go-cart was at 4917 N. Martin. He drove her to the address and pointed

out where he had been told the go-cart was.

She does not know Brian and is not completely sure on his full name. She does not have a way to
contact Brian and does not know where he lives. He is a mutual friend of someone that used to live

at the location.

She had a male named Clint Castillo that was living at the location. Clint got into drugs, meth etc
and Brian knew Clint somehow. Brian told her that a female named Stephanie Grube was possibly

the one that stole the go-cart. Stephanie is a friend of Clint.

I ran an RQLO check on the residence of 4917 N. Martin and found that Chad Cochell (10/17/82)
stays at the location. A check of Cochell showed him to have a Felony Warrant for Assault 3rd DV.
Dispatch advised the warrant to be confirmed and further stated it listed 4917 N. Martin as the

address on the warrant.

A check of Cochell showed him to have an extensive criminal history. He showed to be active DOC
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(Department of Corrections). He has priors for Assault 2nd DV Strangulation, DVOPV, Burglary,
Assault, Threats and Unlawful Possession of a Firearm. He also has a history of resisting arrest.
The address of 4917 N. Martin shows to be a very active house with many prolific criminals going to
and from the house. Several anonymous complaints have been called in about the house being
involved in drugs, stolen cars, etc. There is also reports of the residence having cameras outside
the location so they can see police approaching. | requested a K9 to assist due to my above listed
officer safety concerns.

We responded to 4917 N. Martin to attempt to locate both the go-cart and Cochell. | could see
Cochell sitting on a chair just inside the front living room of the location. | had looked at his SPRS
(booking photo) prior to my arrival and could verify it was Cochell sitting on the chair in the living
room watching TV. | knocked on the door and Ofc. Brownell could see Cochell attempt to run
downstairs and hide. | could hear him running through the house.

A male answered the door. | asked him if Chad was at the location and he originally told me no. |
asked him again and nodded his head up and down advising that Chad was actually at the location.
| told him that | saw Chad through the window and that | knew he was at the location. | told me, "OK
| will get him and tell him to come out." He went downstairs and told Chad that the police knew he
was there and that he needed to come out. Chad came up the stairs and attempted to run out the
rear of the residence. Chad was apprehended by a K9 as he attempted to flee the location out the
back of the residence. See also K9 Ofc. Hamilton's report.

| identified the male that answered the door as Peter Mcclean (02/22/60). He told me that he told
Chad the police were at the location and had seen him inside the residence. He told Chad to come
outside the location but Chad decided to not listen and attempt to run out the back of the location

anyways.

| then responded to Holy Family Medical Center where Chad was treated for the K9 contact. After
the hospital | transported him to the Spokane County Jail where he was booked for the Felony
Warrant.

| was able to locate a blue go-cart at the 4917 N. Martin address but it was not the stolen go-cart.
The occupants allowed me to check the residence and garage of the location and the go-cart was
not there.

S. Lesser/F32/1067
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0 O
DISPATCH TIME " | ARRWEDTIME “[cLEarRED TIME ol [ REPORT DATE [rReporTTIE
| 02/25/2015 16.:55
PRIMARY CHARGE = . a . T [UCRNIBRS CODE
VICTIMWITNESSES/OTHERS d%EW&thW """""M‘“““""""““ '”'n"'é’““"“ o Ak, P odedron B P
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con-1 |McLean, Peter D M | W-White 02/22/1960 55
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD [ AR EYES [oEscriFTORS — ——
508" 200 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
‘CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS. STREET, CITY STATE ZIP S | RESIDENTIAL STATUS R ~ [ PHONE =
WY ] | 4917 N Martin, Spokane, WA 99202 | (509) 482-5506

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENTFSLI IOOLMDRESS QOCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE ! 1

— !

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home Beeper/Pager) (509) 482-5506

| NARRATIVE

On 02/24/2015 I responded to 2902 E. Sanson reference a burglary that had already been reported
(#15-48545). The Complainant/Victim, Judith Croson advised a blue go-cart had been stolen from
the location. The suspects cut a lock and entered an unattached garage and stole the go-cart which
was valued at approximately $1500. She was able to show me a photograph of the blue go-cart that
had been stolen. She advised that a male in the neighborhood (possibly Brian Miller) gave her
information that the stolen go-cart was at 4917 N. Martin. He drove her to the address and pointed

out where he had been told the go-cart was.

.
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She does not know Brian and is not completely sure on his full name. She does not have a way to
contact Brian and does not know where he lives. He is a mutual friend of someone that used to live

at the location.

She had a male named Clint Castillo that was living at the location. Clint got into drugs, meth etc
and Brian knew Clint somehow. Brian told her that a female named Stephanie Grube was possibly
the one that stole the go-cart. Stephanie is a friend of Clint.

| ran an RQLO check on the residence of 4917 N. Martin and found that Chad Cochell (10/17/82)
stays at the location. A check of Cochell showed him to have a Felony Warrant for Assault 3rd DV.
Dispatch advised the warrant to be confirmed and further stated it listed 4917 N. Martin as the

address on the warrant.

A check of Cochell showed him to have an extensive criminal history. He showed to be active DOC
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(Department of Corrections). He has priors for Assault 2nd DV Strangulation, DVOPV, Burglary,
Assault, Threats and Unlawful Possession of a Firearm. He also has a history of resisting arrest.
The address of 4917 N. Martin shows to be a very active house with many prolific criminals going to
and from the house. Several anonymous complaints have been called in about the house being
involved in drugs, stolen cars, etc. There is also reports of the residence having cameras outside
the location so they can see police approaching. | requested a K9 to assist due to my above listed
officer safety concerns.

We responded to 4917 N. Martin to attempt to locate both the go-cart and Cochell. | could see
Cochell sitting on a chair just inside the front living room of the location. | had looked at his SPRS
(booking photo) prior to my arrival and could verify it was Cochell sitting on the chair in the living
room watching TV. | knocked on the door and Ofc. Brownell could see Cochell attempt to run
downstairs and hide. | could hear him running through the house.

A male answered the door. | asked him if Chad was at the location and he originally told me no. |
asked him again and nodded his head up and down advising that Chad was actually at the location.
| told him that | saw Chad through the window and that | knew he was at the location. | told me, "OK
| will get him and tell him to come out." He went downstairs and told Chad that the police knew he
was there and that he needed to come out. Chad came up the stairs and attempted to run out the
rear of the residence. Chad was apprehended by a K9 as he attempted to flee the location out the
back of the residence. See also K9 Ofc. Hamilton's report.

| identified the male that answered the door as Peter Mcclean (02/22/60). He told me that he told
Chad the police were at the location and had seen him inside the residence. He told Chad to come
outside the location but Chad decided to not listen and attempt to run out the back of the location

anyways.

| then responded to Holy Family Medical Center where Chad was treated for the K9 contact. After
the hospital | transported him to the Spokane County Jail where he was booked for the Felony
Warrant.

| was able to locate a blue go-cart at the 4917 N. Martin address but it was not the stolen go-cart.
The occupants allowed me to check the residence and garage of the location and the go-cart was
not there.

S. Lesser/F32/1067

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT |
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